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December 14, 1992

0il Conservation Division
Hobbs District Office

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

Re: Mobil Lea State #1-K
Section 2, T-20S, R-34E

Dear Mr. Sexton:

I recently submitted the 1logs and Form C-105 to you on the
captioned well. It is our desire that both the logs and C-103
be held confidential for whatever period of time is allowed
by your rules.

I am also having the C-105 revised in order to complete the
Lithology section and will return this to you as soon as it
is completed.

Thank you for holding these materials confidential. L 37T -6 3
it o ro

Sincerely,

ARMSTRONG ENERGY CORPORATION

By: /fi%éiij’?éﬁ /%2Zbﬂu$2éi5¢4
Robert G. Armstrong, szgident é?gzg?
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